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Exton, Adam (HC/SC)

From: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC)

Sent: 2020-08-04 3:58 PM

To: Webster, Lhori (HC/SC)

Subject: RE: ESDC interest in Clear PPE

Hey 
Yes that sounds good. I see it just popped into my calendar. I will ask VW to add you.  
 
Thasnk! 
 

From: Webster, Lhori (HC/SC)  
Sent: 2020-08-04 3:43 PM 
To: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC)  
Subject: ESDC interest in Clear PPE 
 
Hi Kathryn, 
 
I’ve just heard that ESDC requested a discussion on clear PPE that was raised by the Disability Advisory Group, 
particularly concerning its arrival in Canada and issues surrounding distribution. They’ve reached out to see if we have 
background ahead of a call scheduled for Thursday with HC and PHAC officials. Travis was looped in, would you like me 
to sit in on it? 
 
Lhori  
 
 


